

REBECCA TEALE

Professional Dancer/Choreographer/Actress & Model,

with more than 16 years of experience. An artist who possesses a sense of rhythm, a feeling for music, and a creative ability to express themselves through movement.

Excellent physical stamina and multi-skilled all rounder performer.



CONTACT INFORMATION

Email

rebeccatealejimenez@gmail.com

Address

Spain (Balearic Islands)

Nationality

Spanish/British

SKILLS

- Coaching and developing other dancers.
- Creative choreographer & strong leader.
- Ability to give instructions as well as follow them.
- Engaged in continuous learning in order to broaden professional knowledge.
- Ability to memorise complicated movements and roles.
- Patience and perseverance.
- Can concentrate for long periods of time.
- Organisational skills.

LANGUAGES

English

Mother tongue

Spanish

Father tongue

Catalán

Fluent

French

Elementary

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Morocco (Marrakesh)

November 2019 - February 2020

Performer

Dar Soukkar Restaurant

Dancer in an arabic show-lounge restaurant.

Spain

May 2019 - October 2019

Dance Captain

Romantic Corporate

Dancer/Captain & Choreographer of "Around the Universe".

Emirates (Dubai)

October 2018 - April 2019

Dancer

Global Village Dubai

Dancer at GVs Europe Pavilion representing Spain with Flamenco & Classical Spanish Dancing .

UK (Milton Keynes)

April 2018 - April 2018

Choreographer

TEDgroup

Choreographer for TEDgroup's ZUMA show on board [TUJ](#) [cruiseline : Marella Explorer](#).

Spain

May 2014 - October 2019

Dancer

Unnánima

Professional Dancer in Disney Show - "Once Upon a Time"

Spain

May 2005 - October 2013

Flamenco Dancer

Romantic Corporate

Flamenco & Classical Spanish Dancer in "Ballet Concierto Español".

Spain

February 2012 - February 2014

Samba Parade Performer

Freelance

- Present

Podium/Gogo Dancer

Various

Uk (London)

November 2010 - November 2010

Burlesque Choreographer

Brian Glicker

Choreographer for LA producer - Brian Glicker of Burlesque Tour.

EDUCATION

Master Degree

BAU

Design in swimwear, underwear & corsetry.

EOI

Official English Language **Certificate**

MªAngeles Cardona

Degree in Bachelor of Humanities

TRAINING EXPERIENCE

I started attending **Ballet** classes when I was only 2. Moved on to **Jazz & Musical Theatre** classes, did some **Ballroom** whilst also being a **Majorette**. Then combined Jazz with my **Flamenco & Classical Spanish** dancing training. Never stopped going to courses with well known coaches for Nike & teachers such as Rafael Amargo. Spent a whole winter going to Pineapple Dance Studios trying all different styles from **Bollywood to House**.

Learnt **latin beats**; Samba, Salsa, Bachata...becoming part of a competing team under Ángel Llaó's name (5 times Spain Salsa Champion).

My latest new style added is **Twerk**.

I continue expanding my knowledge and attending classes

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION

- Hair: Brown
- Eyes: Hazel
- Height: 1.60cm
- Weight: 54kg
- Figure: Athletic